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August 12, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. 2024 Rates Application — Phase 2
Filing of Expert Evidence by Ontario Energy Board (OEB) Staff
OEB File No. EB-2024-0111

In accordance with the Decision on Issues List and Procedural Order No. 2, dated May
30, 2024, OEB staff and intervenors are required to file expert evidence by August 12,
2024. In Procedural Order No. 3 issued on August 8, 2024, the OEB suspended the
deadline for the Heating, Refrigeration and Air-Conditioning Institute of Canada to file
evidence but the filing deadline for other expert evidence remained unchanged.

OEB staff wishes to inform the OEB and all parties to the proceeding that due to
medical reasons, the Pacific Economics Group (OEB staff consultant) requires an
additional day to finalize its report. Accordingly, OEB staff will file its expert evidence on
August 13, 2024. Thank you for your understanding in this matter.

Yours truly,

Khalil Viraney
Case Manager EB-2024-0111

c: All parties in EB-2024-0111
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